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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 28 - Room Selection Informational Session, 

Student Awards Convocation, ACT 101 Advisory Board Meeting, Fresh Check Day, Feel 

the Roar Volunteers Needed, and more ... 

 

  
    
 

Tomorrow: Room Selection Info Session  
The room selection informational session will be held 

tomorrow at 11 am in the SUB Theatre.   

Contact: Dillon Beckford 

Read More 

  

 
 

 

Tomorrow: Student Awards Convocation 

The Spring 2018 Student Recognition Awards Convocation is being held 

tomorrow at 11 am in the ICC Auditorium. 

Contact: Jackie McNeil  

Read more 

Tomorrow: Act 101 Advisory Board Meeting 
Act 101 Advisory Board Meeting will be held tomorrow at  

12 noon in Wright Hall 215.  Lunch provided! 

Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

 

April 2: Fresh Check Day 
Fresh Check Day an uplifting mental health promotion and suicide 

prevention event that includes interactive expo booths, peer-to-peer 

messaging, support of multiple campus departments and groups, free 

food, entertainment, and exciting giveaways. Fresh Check Day aims to 

create an approachable atmosphere where students are encouraged to 

engage in dialogue about mental health that reduces stigma while 

encouraging help-seeking and supportive behaviors. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 
Read More 
 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Room Selection Informational Session Rescheduled.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/spring-2018-student-awards-convocation
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/fresh check flyer.jpg
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April 3: Register Today | Campus Safety Roundtable 
Reserve your spot to attend Attorney General Josh Shapiro's campus 

safety roundtable discussion from 10 am – 3 pm, Tuesday, April 3, at 

Lincoln University's Wellness Center. To register and learn more visit: 

http://bit.ly/2IxF7HT  
 

April 6: Feel the Roar Volunteers Needed 
It’s that time of year again Lincoln Lions! The Office of Undergraduate 

Admissions needs your help with Feel The Roar: Admitted Students Day 

on Friday, April 6. We need enthusiastic Lincoln men and women to show 

future Lions what the ROAR is all about! Please click the registration link 

to register as a Tour Guide. More detail will be provided in the interest 

meetings. Thank you in advance for your service to the campus 

community!  

Contact: Admissions Office 

Registration / More Information  

 

April 6: Feel the Roar Video Participation 
Calling all Lions! The Office of Undergraduate Admissions is in search of 

Lincoln students interested in being a part of our “What’s the ROAR” 

video for our annual Feel The Roar: Admitted Students Day on Friday, 

April 6.  

We need enthusiastic Lincoln men and women to show prospect students 

what it means to be a Lion. If you are interested in participating please 

email kiefer.wilson@lincoln.edu for more information. Thank you in 

advance for your service to the campus community!"  

Contact: Kiefer Wilson 

More Information 

 

Rescheduled: April 12-15: Dreamgirls 

The original performance dates for Dreamgirls have been postponed to 

April 12 - 14 at 7 pm with a 2 pm matinee on April 15. Admission is free 

and reservations are required.  

Contact: Camilla Horne 

For Reservations 

 

The Next Generation Leadership Initiative 
In honor of Women's History Month we are pleased to share with you The 

Next Generation Leadership Initiative. This leadership initiative is a two-

year fellowship program which provides a formal pipeline for training 

Reproductive Justice. The Initiative specifically focuses on recruiting and 

training young adults from Historically Black Colleges and Universities 

(HBCUs) in advocacy, community organizing and media readiness.  

Applications are due April 15 at midnight. 

Contact: Student Government Association 

Application / More Info / FAQs 

 
SGA Class and Executive Board  
Interested in being a part of SGA but missed the application deadline for 

https://tinyurl.com/y7eycouv
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Feel the Roar Flyer 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Feel the Roar Video.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/2018-dreamgirls-april-12
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__goo.gl_forms_FTA37Rvt7biyI6Td2&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=-v1eTMnt_K9fGL8SFbjBE7TTZh5HX6rX4SE-qSNCMZk&s=z1FYzBpiN8eE54zMinhWyiMgTwh0x0oRqj-GwnOSBxo&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Cover%2BLetter%2Bannouncement%2BNext%2BGen.%2B-%2BFinal%2B2.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Frequently%2BAsked%2BQuestions%2BFinal%2B.pdf
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the class/executive board?  Still want to take an active role in your 

Student Government? The 72nd Student Senate is currently accepting 

applications for those interested in applying for the 2018-2019 academic 

school year.  Click the link attached below to be directed to the 

application or contact darriyante.johnson@lincoln.edu for further 

information. 

Contact: Darriyante Johnson 

Application 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__goo.gl_forms_LqXepExn2G5Q3Zhx2&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=jtN2s6umeOI3ycsypfyVxKh9MX7Rf4qSTEBKwXiSqfw&s=O8DOosrRWwzZckVmq_Bx89AqZ-vL2mynl-U2nKu29F0&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

